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I FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
125 K S IRt[ N.w'.
WASHinGTONJ).C. 2)46-

November 8, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

J. Edwin Smith, Treasurer
Bob Eckhardt Campaign Fund
806 Main Street
Suite 1401
Houston, TX 77002

RE: MUR 831(78)
Bob Eckhardt
Bob Eckhardt Campaign Fund

Dear Mr. Smith:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
S2 K SIREET N.W.

WASHINGION,D.C. 20463

NOV 8 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 831(78)
Bob Eckhardt
Bob Eckhardt Campaign
Fund

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed theallegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information youprovided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that therespondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the NationalRight to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found therewas no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

AcL)
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



BFOM HEDEL ECI O~tSSIC4

In the Matter of )
MUR 831

Bob Eckhardt
Bob Eckhardt Carpaign Fund )

CERTIFICATICN

I, Marjorie W. Emons, Secretary to the Federal Election Comission,

-b hereby certify that the Cmmission detemined by a vote of 4-0

on November 7, 1978, to adopt the recant ndation of the General Counsel

to take the follwing actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as awended, had been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the complainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's
Report.

7Voting for this determination were Connissicners Aikens, Harris,

CNLGarry, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Cwmission



. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSO1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

MUR NO._ _ ___
DATE COMPLAINT ECEIVED
BY OGC t
STAFF
MEMBER /.

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

•RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

SINTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

-FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

2 U.S.C. S44la(a), S441a(f)

MUR 354

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated ) , i
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) by accepting $q 'OO.
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various'union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c)(2)(i)(B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K S1REET N.W
4 (0 WASHINGION,D.C. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
R'TURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Comnission
notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
by you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tion of that case. With regard to the Co.mmission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
letter of August 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
you raised four basic issues:

(1) The partisan stance of the AFL-CIO
hierarchy (as sno - n by -,ewsppcr articles,
sts ir -.ns bv :- .. .:-n,' and m. Eark-,n,
an- -,- , ....... c 01V on by the

Carter campaign while on a partial leave
of absence (3 days a week) from her job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
expenditures for registration and get-out-
the-vote drives and communications with
its members ccatributions within the
meaning of -he Act;

(2) Fa in e ccss of the a1pro::imate1y

$. Or'Jr,,, _ ,.. , .-,' t e L-C -0 for
...................L'L,. L.}-}...7 u '2Sa.  c':C n, a v -ct T th

fiedQ ca;n _ate were actlly1I spent.;

t f:

2 , i..- •
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(3) Th*FL-CIO General Fund transW red
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (2)). 7

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
following analysis:

Comclainant recocnizes that 2 U.S.C.
5441b(b) (2) (A) e::empts the general category
of conrmunications from the proscription of
Section 441b(a) , pe-mitting "con1mrnications
by a corporation to its stockholc"rs and
executivo or administrative personne! and
their families on any subject." See U.S. v.

C CIO 335 U.S. 106 (19418) (labor oranization 
M,7c C <rtisan viovsc to its
m~mbC2- , ib.I ,.:~L:-' L2U -of 13 U.S.C.

5610) . Corn,,lzn nt charges, hc%-ever, that
while labor orqi-izations are free to
coimiunicate with their members, including
partisan communicatiCns, they arc not free
to conduct reist,_ation and get-ou t-the-vote
d-riJves which arc partisan and that, since
the AFL-CIO's hierarchy sunportei, and
coordinated their activities with Carter



-3-

any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL--CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainatnt's allegations are all based
on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

(i) This apparent assumption by complainant
that a registration or geL-out-the-vote drive
Jis made partisan by tarceting a partLicular
candidaLe is not borne out by tle statute.
Thee i!s nCthing in the sl.tute to support
-this proosition; .articu-.arl since the

c : J unl, i-c)ns sub secLion (2 U.S.C. r441b(z).
....(2) (A) ) , I r tocts the ri t l union to send
( i2)c vhich tC t s Lo cnv.ince individuals

j.to Cote (1:: rc j: .. ) on 11 -4r1t. vs n b asis.;"
"- .4 -

o ' oi: 1 : rco- ,-ton and voLe drives; but
. he Con C 0 thoCe dri ves to non-n -iLi. on oc "i J -,,

aa, , is a J L. v.t which is
r C CQectod in t'2 CoSmission' s R CTul ations.
See 11 C.F.R. 11,4.3 and Ci14.4.1L/ Absent

1/Co::o~aipn: : c:':ts~ :: sca'- ' .r-°' rc:c.tions of fihe <
.. _.

t o a -c-+

1 -,

L o ee 2 C ILI. t-o.Ct coi -

C .o, :" ::,o'u i f c 5 ,ln c ' l :-1 1
r C n
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evidence (or even allegations) that the driveswere conducted in a partisan fashion, the
complaint does not seem to state any violation.Nor, since Congress exempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, would the Carter campaign'sacceptance by coordination of the expenditures,if proven, violate the prohibition against

Nfederally 
funded candidates accepting privatecontributions 

26 U.S.C. §9 003(b)(2)
(2) The undocumented assertion that more thanthe amount reported was actually spent forpartisan communications 

is founded on the

" 
same assumotions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-vote drives was topartisan" in complainant's

view, all costs with regard to these shouldbe reported. In view of the logic set forthabove, the complaint also does not seem toset forth 'ny ViolaLion.

(1) • i .-ainant su1. es1 thyat the statute isfunann
1 1 S unfair if it allows the constituentmoImbe c unions of the AFL-CIO to be t reated asrn'a en n.i for Pur;Do-s of the? co Ltribution limits ,L]e treat.g th membersofLos unions as members- of 

-,.; 

L-CIO for
PU2--:,os ei:Lc o cor,.m~ic ion's to thejm or

r-j, a. d vo te di es " c .e 4-
... "h " ) s ... .,: .

Cd. C .I. : .. 
.

, 
1 of an inictmentor Phllip Mra, Pr:esiet of the CIO for

p11inc n Cd-, :I'D ae,- wn ' -

. C.o n ral advocatingthe electiorn of a Con2~c33csio a ca:3dij-t in',.ava- ,.J. While th e decis onO des nc e;pli ci tlvs La] o the issue b'L utt:.ni;-s-d on t]- ,

' U. .- . 0 33

.-. a- 
. i t n 1 s4 o1 L',' S . : --, - 1'- 

. a

.... r , - ........ ,': 0 L ".f : s at thelE l c- i .,; ::, j ! c .,t o o { 12,, C i, ",-,: d - i u e
tl: .... t-i,, C O =ct-! ,- o-

the" ec,,1, thO

lonci~~ of ? a !c CQ n iCoatn

t'c, I -:zy.- i t L-,: - .,-.c '- -, 1" co '.:':-- ca ios., i n

t; I 
*.0 ' 

r.-L

S Cn 1iC ( - 2:,, ' ' ~ c-to. .

- .
L

1.0,
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b

(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO

tc solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, its

political committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.

2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the

exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders

from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes communica-

tions by a federated organization to its

members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,

and by a parent corporation on behalf of its

subsidiaries."
(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
October 10, 1974).

--
t 4

In this ro07rd, .... :ainant attacks t J- di4ferential
trea menof: t F AL-CIO and tro.de associations.
TT ii orico!, c: course, Co n, ress, ,in lIc;islating
i.n tli.s aea, h .u";ht to t uet uno-ns and.

...... Sa m , ane, only in the

" ~~ nancta.rxts did it enact statutoril1 a right

---i :4, as ""- &o to establish separate --

.~cr ,cra-rci funds, and thus placed upon them the

srccific restriction of soliciting memb, ers of tcir

. s only if permission was granted by the
cr...... meber. That stat.tor, background for

;, . f:yinga tr a .C-.- as.oci t io- dif ... - from

1 o (or co'nor tc) groups was a -o, as noted b the
;.1,, t:: L!s,:,c o 'c s ~ :. '  i u

0, 0 0 1s co r n

t , -;t 
.oc ati 

n

oL t,.- l ,~tion ? ~1~ .. ov1I o1 oC too sI-.LDtute

(2.. U.Sf.t.J ) .,ar) .1 -5)) thah it COul- not .:r:,..

tron.d:_a20c
i i o rs to solicit from the OZC. 0:



- 6 -

Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO 
can

solicit members of its members, the 
statute does

not permit the members to have separate 
contribution

limits. As an initial matter, compl.ainant's

insistence that the communication provision 
and

the contribution limitation must be 
seen as identical

seem inippropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places

communication and registration and get-out-the-vote

drives ouLside the definition of contribution 
and

expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO communications is severable from the

contribution issue. In any event, the Con-mission's

conclu!;ion that the statute was designed 
to set

separat.e contribution limits for the AFL-CIO 
and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly 
stated:

_"All of the political co6mmittees set up

by it single international union and itslocal unios are treated as a single political

IconMittee.

" i of the po]itical colt,,ittces set up by

ti,, 7,AFL-CIO and its state and local central

Ljies are treated as a single political

(H. Rcp. No. 94-1057, 94th

Cog., 2d Sass., p. 58)

,...... i -" .. 7.= 7.-, )aib t f' lim its for... -n u, C n- i"', "-3 ,

1-n r 1c mr.L.S 
fC

N,. 01: cr conlLZqled by . •ay laor

C)- r a. :- on, 4 C) • r co local1 u Li t of S .ch . • •

a;__ n e) n'... _t-. l c dn to cover the

- '1L-C.() and i S n tnt meer uniOns.

I r"' " forego 4ng c::Dla: at on satisfa.c tori ly
-L.r ,u 2 - [.-. ... .

iorms yo u ' c Lhe basis o: saC Co2..s 1i s decision.

-/, <7•/..

-.-.

. -LL - --CC
G,:8,05 ' Ccu's



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1.5K STREET N.W

WAY flINC1ON,D.C, 20463
S1

1  its~

CERTIFIEDMAIL
RETURN RECEIPiT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Waither
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MLJR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



At , FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
x~~ ~ ~ Q5 , K¢.' lI R. I()N.... 0

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: MUR

Dear

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
compl..r-; which was received by th3 Commission.

T]>.., Com sion has determined that on the basis
of the in ormction in the comi-.' laint there is no reasont. .ID _ = 0.1 ;- -= cu t t,..; ahin 0.1

j u;i d.:.: t <" .  [ as : ."_ .,.cc mmiv t :J . Ac cc~d' . .  v.  , *' -l ..

Conm j.ssion inten'ds to close its file on the matter.

C ou , -. 7, a co;-y of our re-ort to

ssion in this matter is enc 1 osd.

Sincerel,,

SL"_ici. C. O ndc re1
....... 1 u 7usel
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COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C, Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Bob Eckhardt and the Bob

Eckhardt Campaign Fund, his principal campaign committee, have

violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the

$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political

action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common

source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman Eckhardt

and his political committee have accepted S41,600.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political :ommittee... (emphasis added). it is clear from

past statements cf' Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his --c~ltical

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CI and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exacty h e way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CC, union

poiitical PACs are clearly covered by the common 35 , 1100 'lmnt. Their

total of S41,600.00 .n :ontrlbutlons to Zongressman Eckhardt exceeds

this amount for both the rrimary and aeneral elections and is tbus an

illegal contribution and a serious violatoon of the law.

Te -1i S camra::n has been witnessing an incredible disr av of

orzanlzed labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CO treats o1s 14

:o.:dn-mem~er federation as one organ-zatiorn for the purposes Z6

fundraoson for its main PAC, CZPE-PCC. :or is muito-no z cc.

registration campaigns, for ots get-out-the-vote ar'.'es, and for ots

,ass'.e zoiotcal c uictions program, ".nile :-n ze ot.-er nan:, "t

attemots tc evade rontrioutoon lonits on al. ts eub-EAs b neatorg

e1 as setarate :ce a onots. 1h,: a s.n flies not

:aoe of the ro''.:o- n of the non-roilo _"- n scotoo: ' f th e

*41a(a,(51, but ot aiso '.'oooates -o: tf e raso: :urpses 0f tine

-I
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original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office S20,000 or S40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Eckhardt's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to congressman Eckhardt for both

the primary and the general election of 19?A, to date. They are

0- listed in the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, PresIdent, The National Rirrt to Work Committee,

t3I Arlington Boulevard, Suite BOO, Fairfnx, '.,rginla 223, and

Henrv" L. Walther, a federal voter and citi:en of Virginoa, neing first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoirng complaint and

rknow the contents thereof, and that the same is true on informatoon

and belief. This complaint is not being filed :n behalf of, or at tne

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal offIce.

National Right to ork CMMIttee,

Reed Larson, -residen:

,, , Z T -.-,:
ZIez;iI__ a It'-e r, 3 23 W-~cd r

F'.iarfax Vi nia

Subsc -lec and sworn to beore me tnhs ___

N o.10 k -
N .

-I



0_OB_ ECKH'ARDT

tLzi:L PAC
Av'i-C jz COPr' Pcl it. ica I Cont ributions o0"'1 .

AFL-CIO' 1,litical C,'.ntributions Com.rni - ., : - ;.-," 'J

",lasters Mares Malots ensioners.... t., . . .asters, Vlates and Pilots

ical Action Fund
:4aine Encineers Beneficial Assn

-political Action Fund
ar-n ncineers Bene:icial Assn

I ~ ______

I t

S.-l S --

U:- ite Steel .orkers of Am. Pol. Action Fun
' ... rs of meric 73
- orkzers oE Am. Pol.Action:-

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .of Amer. .
.. -. _. . . . .n Poli-

-- .--~~~~ .- .. ---., i _ , 
-} - .; ' -: ---.- "--

-I

" _w I 1 -'7 Q

|
DA T P IS

2 -- Q 0 0 0

A F L - CT'V ," . .
Air Pilots Assn. Pol. Action Cormm.

Air Line Pilots Assn. International 5-2o-7) ]t __0.___

Amaig. Cloth. & Textile Wkrs Union PAC

.%ma2,_2:rted Clothing & Textile Workers 5-1-78 250.00 .

Carpeinters' Legislative Improvement Comm.

Carpenters and Joiners of America 4-3-78 500.00

Comm. on Fed. Employee Pol. Educ.

Anmer. Fed. of Gov't Employees 5-8-78 250.00

CWA-COPE Pol. Contributions Committee
Com.unications Workers of America 3-31-78 5,000.00

Engineers POl. & Educ. Com.,mittee

Ooeratino Engineers Int'l Union 3-2-78 500.00,
Laborers' Political League

Laborers' Int'l Union of N.A. 4-5-78 750.00

Graphc Arts Int'l Union PCC

Graphic Arts Int'l Union 3-28-78 300.00

H. & R.E.& B.I.U. TIP "To Insure Progress"
Hotel. Restaurant rnp. A Bmrtpndprs 4-3-78

ILCW-U Campaig~n Committee
Ladies Garme-t 7orkers: Int'l. Uniror _-2_-79______

ILGWU Campaign Committee

Int'l Ladies Garment Workers Union 4-3-7R 110001

OCAW Political and Legislative League I I
Int'l Union of Oil, Chem & Atomic Wnrkers Anri! 7R 100O.00

OCAW ?P::litical and Legislative League
Int'l Union of Oil, Chem & Atomic Workers ar. . 5.
PUD. Emp. Organized to Promote Lecg.Equality I
QCC; Ae. Fed. of State, County Fmolovees 3-14--q 500.__ _, _ _ _

Pub. '"::).Organ-zed to Promote Leg.Equality 5

Q]CC; Aer. Fed. of State, County Em)loee. 3-29i-72 _ 2_5_0.__)

Pub. Emp. Organized to Promote Leg. Equality
QrC §:.or. Fed. c= .tate, Countv Emnlovees 4-19-78 500.0

Ra 1.'ay Clerks ?Kl:ical League
"" ": .....Steam hi C er s.-2 - . 2 "! i

Rai.way. Cieu.-r-s -"rli;~ League-
Raliwav, Airline and Steamship Clerks I 4-14-78 I ,0.O2i
Seafarers' Polltical Activity Donation"SPAD,"

Seafarers Int'l Union of N.A. 4-4-7R 500. 0
:achln .sts :on-artisan Political League

achinists and Aerosoace Workers 3-21-78
"acn _n sts Non-?art-_san Political Leaq;e

:cachi: ists ann Aerosnace Workers n-.n-73 2, O

7 .-achn.nsts :on-Partisan Political League i
Machinists and Aerospace Workers - .



COMPLAINT F ELS Wf r trH F DELAL ELOCTI* COMMI SS ION

November 2, 1978 f3

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Bob Eckhardt and the Bob

Eckhardt Campaign Fund, his principal campaign committee, have

violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the

$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political

action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common

source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman Eckhardt

and his political committee have accepted $41,600.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $41,600.00 in contributions to Congressman Eckhardt exceeds

this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



original Federal Crup 'ractces ~ nd tht*wii dontribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Eckhardt's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Eckhardt for both

the primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are

listed in the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

1 Z kCcamttee,

Reed Larson, President

Hen . Walther, 3238 Wynford Drive
F f virginiaSubscribed and sworn to before me this day of

__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , 1978.

Noay ubicA
My commission expires WOIX&A ) . W1



BO IBCKHAMI" C 9
NAMF OF PAC
AP[,-CIO COPr] Political CoritribL1tions CorTm1.
AFL-CIO 3-29-78 2,500.00
AFL-CIO Political Contributions Comm.
AFL-CIO 7-21-78 2,500.00
Air Iine Pilots Assn. Pol. Action Comm.
Air Line Pilots Assn. International 5-24-78 1 ,500.00
Ainalg. Cloth. & Textile Wkrs Union PAC
Amalgamated Clothing & Textile Workers 5-3-78 250.00
Carpenters' Legislative Improvement Comm.
Carpenters and Joiners of America 4-3-78 500.00
Comm. on Fed. Employee Pol. Educ.
Amer. Fed. of Gov't Employees 5-8-78 250.00
CWA-COPE Pol. Contributions Committee
Communications Workers of America 3-31-78 5,000.00
Engineers Pol. & Educ. Committee
Operating Engineers Int'l Union 3-2-78 500.00
Laborers' Political League
Laborers' Int'l Union of N.A. 4-5-78 750.00
Graphic Arts Int'l Union PCC
Graphic Arts Int'l Union 3-28-78 300.00 _

H. & R.E.& B.I.U. TIP "To Insure Progress"
Hotel, Restaurant Emp. & Bartenders 4-3-78 500_0
ILGWU Campaign Committee
Ladies Garment Workers: Int'l. Union.. -20-7R 500_00
ILGWU Campaign Committee
Int'l Ladies Garment Workers Union 4-3,78 100-00
OCAW Political and Legislative League
Int'l Union of Oil, Chem & Atomic Workers .April 78 100.00
OCAW Political and Legislative League
Int'l Union of Oil, Chem & Atomic Workers Mar. 78 500.00
Pub. Emp. Organized to Promote Leg.Equality
QCC; Amer. Fed. of State, County Employees 3-14-78 500.00
Pub. Empl.Organized to Promote Leg.Equality
QCC; Amer. Fed. of State, County Employees 3-29-78 250.00
Pub. Emp. Organized to Promote Leg.Equality
QCC; Amer. Fed. of State, County Employees 4-19-78 500.00
Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks 4-28-78 2,.0Q.00
Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks 4-14-78 500.00
Seafarers' Political Activity Donation"SPAD"
Seafarers Int'l Union of N.A. 4-4-78 500.00
Machinists Non-partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 3-31-78 200.00,
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 4-26-78 2,000.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 4-27-78 100.00
Masters Mates & Pilots Pensioners Act.Fund
Int'l Masters, Mates and Pilots 4-1-78 1,000.00
MEBA Political Action Fund
Marine Engineers Beneficial Assn. 5-25-78 .0.00QD
MEBA Political Action Fund
Marine Engineers Beneficial Assn. 8-18-78 5;000.00
United Steel Workers of Am. Po]. Action Funi
United Steel Workers of America Mar. 78 500.00
United Steel Workers of Am. Pol.Action Fund
United Steel Workers of America 1-18-78 2,500_00
Thxts Committee on Political Education
AFI-CIO 5-. 5000
TX St.Council Machinists & Aerosp.Wkrs Non- 4-1-
Par i.f;;:n Po].Leaq;Machinists & Aerosp2.kr( 3-78a .0Q00 ()_0

Trarynortation Political Education League
Unitefd 'i'ransp)ortation Union 1 a,, 7F, _3000-00

Seafarf:crs Political Act ivity Dmnati on"SPAD".
Seaf1a>rrs Int'l Union of N.A. 2--78 P_1,Q_00_001
ILGWUJ Citipini qn Conmi t Lee 50

_,____,__ _ _ %4 , 600.00

DATE $ AMOUNT
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